From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: 8/18/2011 10:42:21 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Murtishaw,
Scott' (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov); Jeung, Gary P
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GPJ1)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Confidential

CONFIDENTIAL

Scoftt,
Attached is a write up relating to the CAISO condition precedent.

I've also attached the language for the CPUC condition precedent.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Allen, Meredith

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 3:48 PM

To: 'Murtishaw, Scott'; Jeung, Gary P

Subject: RE: Talk tomorrow?

Scoftt,

1:00 tomorrow works for us. Does that work for you? We can use the conference call number below.

We are planning to send you information by the end of today.

Thanks,
Meredith

Dial-in #:|Redacted

MEETING NUMBER: |Redacted (please also dial astericks)

From: Murtishaw, Scott [mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 3:27 PM

SB GT&S 0662971


mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov

To: Allen, Meredith; Jeung, Gary P
Subject: Talk tomorrow?

My calendar is completely free tomorrow. What time is good for you two?

Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor

Office of President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-5863
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